Lili HE

%A jojo@vigosschina.com
RILRE: 201955528H 8~ 16:20
YA Theresa; Alice

$bi: Rick; 'Mandy Ma'

E&: Re: Re: INVOICE OF #004
BifeE: AATI-004 20190420.xlIsx

Hi, Theresa

Pls see attachment for what you want.

jojo@vigosschina.com

From: Theresa

Date: 2019-05-27 13:11

To: Alice

CC: Rick; Mandy Ma; jojo
Subject: Re: INVOICE OF #004
Hi Alice,

Sorry for getting back to you so late, can you help me to verify which DHL is which
shipment or for which order?
Also 5/27 is our holiday, we won’t be back in office till Tuesday 5/28.

Thank you,

Theresa
M. 626. 354. 0000

Marwin USA

3364 Garfield Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90040
WWW. marwinusa. com

On Sun, May 26, 2019 at 6:47 PM Alice <alice@vigosschina.com> wrote:

Hi Theresa

Can you pls check if you will pay for attach invoice this week?our accountant
is pushing for it.



Thanks with Best regards
Alice
Office 1ine:008620-61726155

MP-13825115918

KN Alice [mailto:alice@vigosschina. com]

RIiERFIA]: 2019455 H18H 15:38

P N :  Theresa’ ; "Rick’

#i%: 'Mandy Ma’ (mandy@spltdhk. com); jojo (jojo@vigosschina. com)
E8: &K INVOICE OF #004

Hi Theresa

Can you pls check if you have paid for attach invoice?can you pls send payment
copy to me?thank you

Thanks with Best regards
Alice
Office 1ine:008620-61726155

MP-13825115918

KN Alice [mailto:alice@vigosschina. com]

R : 2019454 H20H 11:26

Wt N : ’ Theresa' ; "Rick’

#i%: "Mandy Ma’ (mandy@spltdhk. com); jojo (jojo@vigosschina. com)
F/i: INVOICE OF #004

Hi Theresa

Can you pls check #004 invoice as attachment and send me payment copy once
done, also pls let me know if you have any questions, thank you.
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Thanks with Best regards
Alice
Office 1ine:008620-61726155

MP-13825115918



